

**College of San Mateo Sustainability Committee Meeting**  
**Wednesday, February 1st, 4:00-5:00 PM, Room 10-401**  
**Meeting Agenda**

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Presenter</b>	<b>Time</b>
<b>I. Welcome</b>	<b>Paul</b>	<b>1 min</b>
<b>II. 5 Minutes of Research and Innovation</b>	<b>Open</b>	<b>5 mins</b>
<b>III. Committee Work 2016-2017</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Summary</li> </ul>	<b>Paul</b>	<b>1 min</b>
<b>IV. Sub-Committees</b> <b>Earth Day (5 mins)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Wed, April 19 from 10am-1pm</li> <li>• Funding approved</li> <li>• Exhibit coordination update</li> <li>• Sculpture Design Competition</li> <li>• Graphic Design Exhibit and Biology 110 partnership</li> </ul> <b>Curriculum (10 mins)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Sustainability Network <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Meeting update from earlier today</li> <li>○ Next meeting scheduled for...</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <b>Bee Campus USA (1 mins)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Posting signs on campus next week</li> </ul> <b>Professional Development (1 min)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• AASHE 2017 in Texas, Paul will not be attending</li> </ul> <b>Campus Outreach/Awareness (5 min)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 paid internships coming Spring 2017: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Waste Audit Coordinator</li> <li>○ Marketing/Design/Social Media</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<b>Paul, Viji, Lin</b>	<b>23 mins</b>

<p><b>Social Justice (5 mins)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Community Garden is springing to life</li> <li>• Official carved sign design underway <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Get it on a Bulldog tour and the CSM map</li> <li>○ Gearing up for Cesar Chavez Week of Service March 27-30</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p><b>Climate Action (1 mins)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Booked theater for April 12 to show Before the Flood</li> </ul>		
<p><b>V. Review/Update the Plan-Initiatives for 2016-2017</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• District has our initiatives, will put them in a template</li> <li>• Update must be completed and reviewed by early May at the latest</li> </ul>	<b>Paul, Mary</b>	<b>5 mins</b>
<p><b>VI. Spring 2017 Meetings</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next meeting is Wednesday, March 1</li> </ul>		<b>1 mins</b>
<p><b>VII. GOOD OF THE ORDER</b></p>		<b>15 mins</b>